From:
Subject: Dear Sir or Madam,
Date: 17 January 2022 12:36:15

I would like to know the following under the FOI Act.,

Please provide me with the total number of malicious emails blocked by your organisation
over the last three calendar years (2021, 2020, 2019) broken down by year and categorised
accordingly.

Example:
2020

e 23,000 suspected phishing emails
e 250,000 spam emails
e 13,000 malware

Thanks



From: Hendry. Angela
To:

Subject:
Date: 11 February 2022 11:36:00
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FOI Ref: 71398/22

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 which we received on 18 January 2022. Please see responses highlighted below.

You requeste
Please provide me with the total number of malicious emails blocked by your organisation over the last three calendar years (2021, 2020, 2019) broken down by year and categorised accordingly.

Example:
2020

23,000 suspected phishing emails
250,000 spam emails
13,000 malware

Please see the image below.
This is the best information that was able to be pulled from the Microsoft defender portal by our supplier which covers the question raised.

Reports » Email & collaboration > Threat protection status

Threat protection status

The Threat protection status report provides information about threats found prior to email delivery, covering relevant detection technologies, policy types, and delivery actions. Learn more about this report
Filters:  Date (UTC): 27/10/2021-24/1/2022  Detection: Email Malware +2  Direction: Al X Domain: All X Policy Type: All X

o111 08711 5m 211 2911 06112 1312 2712 03/01 10/01 701 2401
M Erail Malware [l Email Phish [l Email Spam
() Refresh  View data by Overview ~ Oitems 7 Filter

Note: Microsoft does not give a way to download such report. The best we can get it that graph from last thre months.

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the reference number above in any correspondence.
If you wish to request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Lynn Ingram

Director of Finance & Resources

Local Government Boundary Commission for England
15! Floor

Windsor House

50 Victoria Street

London

SW1H 0TL

Kind regards

Angela Hendry

Angela Hendry

Office Manager and HR Lead
13t Floor, Windsor House

50 Victoria Street

London SW1H 0TL

The
Local Government
Boundary Commission

for England
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How are we doing? Click here to give us your views.


mailto:angela.hendry@LGBCE.ORG.UK
http://www.lgbce.org.uk/
https://twitter.com/lgbce
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Local-Government-Boundary-Commission-for-England/303381303198329
https://www.linkedin.com/company/local-government-boundary-commission-for-england
https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/LGBCE

Reports > Email & collaboration > Threat protection status

Threat protection status

The Threat protection status report provides information about threats found prior to email delivery, covering relevant detection technologies, policy types, and delivery actions. Learn more about this report
Filters: Date (UTC): 27/10/2021-24/1/2022  Detection: Email Malware +2  Direction: All XX Domain: All X Policy Type: All X
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Note: Microsoft does not give a way to download such report. The best we can get it that graph from last thre months.
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